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* NOTADMtmO INVIRGINIA

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12'^ Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: KDEF-LP, Facility ID No. 124322, Adelanto, California
Cancellation of License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Calvary Chapel of Adelanto, licensee of Low Power FM Station KDEF-LP, Facility ID No.
124322, Adelanto, California, hereby relinquishes the KDEF-LP license and asks that it be cancelled.
KDEF-LP ceased operation on August 8, 2017. The KDEF-LP license is being cancelled in connection
with the anticipated commencement of program tests by Station KPTG-LP, Facility ID No. 195464,
Adelanto, California, of which Calvary Chapel Victor Valley d/b/a Calvary Chapel Adelanto is the
permittee.

Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please contact me.
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Matthew H. McCormick

Counselfor
Calvary Chapel ofAdelanto

cc (via email): James Bradshaw (james.bradshaw@fcc.gov)
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